. Mr R Powell

Mg € Bendall

Mr R Gutowskl

Dr A Reiman {for info)

From: Mr J Canavan
EHF1A
505 Bileen House

Haemophilia/ HIV Litigation

BEE S AT s

T enclose a draft submissioniwhich I intend sending to the
Permanent Secretary asking him to sign the certificate objecting
te the disclosure of certain documents in possession of the
Department, the Medicines Licensing Authority and CSM.

I would be grateful 1if vou could let me have any comments by
return or at the latest, by noon on Friday {tomorrow). You
appreciate from the submission the tightness of the tine

schedule.

will

GRO-C

J CANAVAN
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